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Sent: woensdag 29 juli 2020 12:51
To: @rivm.nl>

e @mail.harvard.edu>; N et sr.it>;

@hsr.it>

@rivm.nl>;
Subject: R: country expert interview for the EUVIS project

On behalf of JEXEZJ thank you very much for agreeing to participate as country expert in the EUVIS project

Your interview is scheduled for Wednesday 30th July at 13.30 CET (calendar invite sent in separate email)

In attachment you can find the survey tool, anticipating the questions we will ask you during the interview.
It is not needed to fill in the questionnaire. We will do it together during the interview.
Do not hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information

Thank you in advance for your collaboration,
Best wishes,

on behalf of the EUVIS team
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University Vita-Salute San Raffaele, Milan

Via Olgettina, 58 - 20132, Milano

Tet: +30 SECRECINNN

Mail: hsr.it

906878

Inviato: mercoledi 29 luglio 2020 11:57

T o st

Oggetto: RE: [Spam] country expert interview for the EUVIS project

Please check with my secretariat (name in cc); I am on holidays and thus unavailable between Juli 31 and august

25.

There might be some room in my agenda tomorrow and otherwise beginning of September. Sorry for that, but
incredibly busy with covid and need some timeout.

Best rega rds,
From: @ mail.harvard.edu>

Sent: woensdag 29 juli 2020 11:54
To: @ rivm.nl>

Ce: Dhsr.t>; ST o s t>

Subject: Re: [Spam] country expert interview for the EUVIS project

Thank you very much lamglad !
Can you propose a couple of time-slots which would suit you this or the coming week ?

Cced ho are corking on me on EUVIS

Best wishes,

Il giorno 29 lug 2020, alle ore 09:05, M> ha scritto:
ear [ENE

Very nice to hear from you! I will gladly participate in this interview,

Best wishes, | ERES]
From:<m@mail.harvard.edu>

Sent: dinsdag 28 juli 2020 23:52

To: rivm.nl>

Subject: [Spam] country expert interview for the EUVIS project

DearEXEQ

| hope you are doing well.

| am writing to kindly ask to have you as immunization expert for The Netherlands involved in a study we are
conducting on digitalization of immunization programs in Europe

As members of the EUVIS (EUrope Vaccines ICT Strategies) project we are conducting semi-structured
interviews to country experts aiming to collect best practices on the use and impact of Information and
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Communication Technologies (ICT) and digital tools to increase vaccine uptake and ultimately
vaccination coverage in selected European countries.

Would you have time for a short (max 30 minutes) interview with me and the team ?

| really hope you do dea

Below you will find a brief description of the EUVIS project but not hesitate to contact me should you
require any additional information

Thank you in advance
Best wishes,

The EUVIS (EUrope Vaccines ICT Strategies) project, coordinated by the School of Public Health of the
University Vita-Salute San Raffaele in Milan (Italy), aims at collecting best practices on the use and
impact of Information and Communication Technologies (ICT) and digital tools to increase vaccine
uptake and ultimately vaccination coverage in Europe.

The field of ICT has flourished in recent years revolutionizing the processes of gathering, spreading and
utilizing health information among healthcare providers, citizens and mass media. In particular, we are
interested in digital technologies that can improve vaccine uptake supporting actions aimed at both
increasing the demand of vaccines (i.e. provide access fo information through telecommunications,
networks, the Internet, wireless, mobile devices) and the supply of effective and efficient life-course
immunization services (i.e. ICT-based interventions to support immunization programmes delivery and
their monitoring).

Within EUVIS we have conducted systematic reviews to pool available evidence from experimental
studies on the impact of ICT-based intervention to improve vaccine uptake and other associated
outcomes (1, 2). Here we kindly ask your collaboration to gather useful data on the use and impact of
ICT and digital tools within immunization programmes in your country at the national, regional, or local
level, as well as to get your expert insight on the potential and challenges in this area.

We anticipate it won't take more than 20 minutes to fill in the questionnaire.

We would like to thank you in advance for your collaboration

1. Balzarini et al. Does the use of personal electronic health records increase vaccine uptake? A systematic review. Vaccine.
2020;50264-410X(20)30738-6.

2. Frascella B et al. Effectiveness of email-based reminders to increase vaccine uptake: a systematic review. Vaccine.
2020;38(3):433-443. doi:10.1016/j.Vaccine.2019.10.089
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voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
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